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DATE:  May 24, 2010

TO: Interested Persons

FROM: L.isa Bennett, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel OO@b

RE: Docket No. 100000 — Generic Docket; U.S. Department of Energy Requests for
Information on Smart Grid Information Issues and Communications Needs

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staft and staff of Progress
Energy Florida, Inc. has been scheduled for the following time and place:
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Friday, June 4, 2010, 3:00 p.m. - 4:30 p.m. & ‘:)
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 380K = e
Florida Public Service Commission T —
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard == =
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 =
oo

The subject of this meeting will be the U.S. Department of Energy’s Requests for
Information' (RFI) on Smart Grid privacy and information, and communications needs of
electric utilities regarding the Smart Grid. Staff seeks background information on the present
treatment of customer information, policies regarding the release of such information to third

parties, and how smart grid technologies will impact the handling of customer information. This
discussion and information will assist staff in its analysis of the RFIs.

Interested persons may participate telephonically in this meeting. The conference call number

will be provided by separate email to those who request the number. If you have any questions
about the meeting, please call Lisa Bennett at (850) 413-6230.
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